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VEHICLE WASH SYSTEM FOR ISLE OF PALMS PUBLIC WORKS 
CONTRACT DOCUMENT AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

T&H PROJECT NO. J-25711 

PREPARED FOR: 

CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, SC 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 October 6, 2016 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents  

PART I – BID DATE  

The Bid Date has been extended to Monday October 31, 2016 at 10:00 AM. 

PART II – INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS  

PRE-BID CONFERENCE:  Another pre-Bid conference will be held at The City of Isle of Palms, City Hall on 

Tuesday October 18, 2016 at 2:00 pm.  Representatives of OWNER and ENGINEER will be present to discuss 

the Project.  Bidders are encouraged to attend and participate in the conference.   

PART III – QUESTIONS 

1. Is there a designated laydown area and parking area for the project?

Answer: City of Isle of Palms will determine the parking for the project’s contractors and the 

laydown area. 

2. Can electronic files be provided when the plans and contract documents are purchased from

Thomas & Hutton?

Answer: A PDF file of the plans and project manual will be made available to bidders that 

purchase a set of bid documents. 

3. What’s the deadline for the bid submittal?

Answer: See Part I – Bid Date above. 

4. Can another wash system be used besides Interclean?  Can another wash system supplier be used if

equivalent?

Answer:   Article 10 of the Instructions to Bidders and Article 6.05 of the General Conditions

address this question. Bids will be based upon the equipment listed in the specifications unless a

substitute or “or-equal” materials and equipment is approved by ENGINEER and identified by

Addendum.

Mark F. Yodice    
Mark F. Yodice, P.E. 

Project Manager/Engineer of Record 

Attachments/ None 

End of ADDENDUM NO. 1 




